To,

CCF & Nodal Officer (FC Act), Assam
Ol/o the PCCF & HoFF, Assam
Panjabari, Ghy -37

Sir,

Oil and Natural Gas Corporation

HSE Section, Jorhat Asset Cinnamara complex
Jorhat-785704, Assam, Phone no.-0376-2360033

Following Query have been raised on examination of ONGC proposal and documents
submitted online vide your proposal no: FP/AS/MIN/119173/2021, dated 19/01/2021, for use
of forest land measuring 2.55 hectares ONGC Development Drilling Location KSDF, KSDG
and KSDH from Existing Location of KSAC,

Rectification of shortcomings has been made as listed point wise below for your kind
consideration.

Clause
no

Non Compliance

Reply

A - 3-
(xvii)

The designation of authorized person Ms. Niva
Moni Tamuli, General manager (P) who is
authorized for making online application on
behalf of the user agency does not match with
the designation and name of the details of
person mentioned in the column no A-3.
Please clarify/rectify the same.

Rectified in A - 3-(xvii)

C i)

The DGPS/Total Station Coordinate readings
do not fall exactly in the land to be diverted as
reflected in the wuploaded 1:50000 SOI
toposheet. Further, no DGPS/total station
Coordinate readings of the new drilling sites
i.e. KSDF, KSDG and KSDH annexed in the
uploaded 1:50,000 scale SOI toposheet.

Moreover, the name of the signatory person
annexed in the uploaded SOI toposheet map
does not match with the name of the
authorized person mentioned in the column no
A-3. Please rectify the same and upload
accordingly.

Rectified and uploaded

C —(iv)

The DGPS/Total Station Coordinate readings
do not fall exactly in the land to be diverted as
reflected in the uploaded Geo-referenced map
Further, no DGPS/Total Station Coordinate
readings of the new drilling sites i.e KSDF,
KSDG and KSDH annexed in the uploaded
Geo-referenced map. Please rectify the same
and upload accordingly.

Coordinates are annexed and uploaded

No rectification has been received against this
office e-communication dated 05.02.2021 in
respect of anomalies found in the authorized
person signed in the uploaded justification of
the project. Please rectify the same.

Rectified and uploaded

The uploaded copy of the document is a
techno-economic evaluation. Please clarify the
same

Cost Benefit analysis is not Applicable as
per the prevailing guidelines “All
categories of proposals involving forest
land upto 20 hectares in plains and upto
5 hectare in hills”. The Diversion Area
involved in this proposal is only is 1.69
ha, which is within the exemption limit.




M-2-(iii)

The uploaded copy is the grant of petroleum
Mining Lease and not the copy of the approval
of the mining plan. Please rectify and upload
accordingly.

Rectified and uploaded

M-7-(i)
the no

The no of minerals in mentioned cannot be
NIL. Please mention the no of minerals.

It is visible in the hard copy of the Part —
1 attached in additional data as KSAC
Part-1

In view of the above it is requested to kindly accept the proposal for further process.

Regards,

—_—
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Niva Moni Tamuli, GM (P)
Head- HSE, Jorhat Asset




